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Subject: RE: FW: Public Information Act Request (NC-SEN-23-0965)
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 at 8:56:12 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Joshua Yost (President Pro Tem's Office)
To: AO Records
Attachments: AO PRR 9.28.23.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER

Ms. Pintado –
 
This email is in response to your request for records. Our office has conducted a thorough search for relevant
public records, as that term is defined in N.C. Gen. Stat. § 132. Note also that certain documents concerning
legislative matters sent to and from legislators are covered by legislative privilege and confidentiality.  Without
waiver of those protections and in the interest of transparency, we have provided documents responsive to your
request, whether or not those documents are properly considered public records or whether such documents
are otherwise privileged or confidential. Those communications are attached to this email.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact our office if you have any questions related to your request.
 
Sincerely,
Joshua A. Yost
 
 
Joshua A. Yost
General Counsel
Office of the Senate President Pro Tempore
919.301.1738
joshua.yost@ncleg.gov
 
 

From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 4:10 PM
To: "Phil.Berger@ncleg.gov" <Phil.Berger@ncleg.gov>
Subject: Public Information Act Request (NC-SEN-23-0965)
 
Dear Senator Phil Berger:

Please find attached a request for records under North Carolina’s public records laws.

Sincerely, 
 
Mariuxi Pintado | (she/hers)
Senior Paralegal | American Oversight
records@americanoversight.org 
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight 
 
Public Records Act Request: NC-SEN-23-0965
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